
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
D ote: 

Breland. Sasha (OCME) 
B@nson Joshua <MPD) 
RE: Brian Sicknick 
Monday, April 19, 2021 3:30:51 f'M 

Good afternoon Det. Branson, 

The cause and death for Mr. Sicknick (OCME case 21-00132) were certified as the following this afternoon: 

- COD: Acute brainstem and cerebellar infarcts due to acute basilar artery thrombosis 
- MOD: Natural 

This information was conveyed to the decedent's mother and girlfriend earlier tlus afternoon. 

- Dr. Breland 

Sasha Breland, M.D. 
Deputy Medical Examiner 
Office of The Chief Medical Examiner 
Government of the District of Columbia 
401 .E Street SW 
Washington DC 20024 
Phone: 202-698-9082 
Mobile: 202-329-9020 
sasha.breland@dc.gov 

-----Original Message----­
From: Branson, Joshua (MPD) 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2021 2:28PM 
To: Breland, Sasha (OCME) 
Subject: Brian Sicknick 

Good aftemoon Dr. Drcland, have y'all ruled on the S iclmick case yet? The f DI just called me saying the fami ly 

received a call from the OCME stating thallus death was mled a natural. 

Sent from my iPhone 

We need everyone in our cotnmtmity to pre-register for a vaccination appointment by going to vaccinate.dc.gov or 
calling 1-855-363-0333 . Already vaccinated or pre-registered? Reach out to friends, family, coworkers, and 
neighbors and help them pre-register. Together we can save lives and end this pandemic. #DCHOPE 

We need everyone in our community to pre-register tor a vaccination appointment by going to vaccinate.dc.gov or 
calling 1-855-363-0333. Already vaccinated or pre-registered? Reach out to friends, family, coworkers, and 
neighbors and help tl1em pre-register. Together we can save lives and end this pandemic. #DCHOPE 
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